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February 18, 2014

MEMORANDUM
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Amber Joiner, Deputy Director of Programs

Department of Health and Human Services
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) Part C Office

SUBJECT: Eligibility Documents for Part C of the Individuals with Disabilities
Education Act (IDEA) Federal Fiscal Year 2014 (State Fiscal Year 2015)

Enclosed for your information and review is a copy of the Annual State Application
Under Part C of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) as Amended in
2004 for Federal Fiscal Year 2014 (State Fiscal Year 2015). Additional copies of this
document are available by contacting: Department of Health and Human Services, IDEA
Part C Office, 4126 Technology Way, Suite 100, Carson City, NV 89706, (775) 687-0587.

Federal law requires this document be circulated throughout the state for a sixty-day
period of time prior to final submission to the U.S. Department of Education. Within the
sixty-day circulation period, federal law also requires the state establish a thirty-day
period within which it will accept written comments from the public concerning the
document. In accordance with this requirement, written comments from the public will
be accepted from March 3, 2014 through April 1, 2014. Written comments should be

directed to:
IDEA Part C Office Coordinator
Department of Health and Human Services
IDEA Part C Office
4126 Technology Way, Suite 100
Carson City, NV 89706
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